

**Dartmouth Park Neighbourhood Forum
Committee Meeting
1 March 2017 at 7.30 pm**

Agenda

- 1 **Apologies**
- 2 **Conflicts**
- 3 **Minutes of previous meeting / Actions**
- 4 **Plan:**
 - (a) Revised draft
 - (b) Comments from Camden
 - (c) AECOM report: policy and evidence review
 - (d) Review of Camden Local Plan amendments
 - (e) Allocation of actions
 - (f) Meeting with Spencer Rise
 - (g) Process to finalise redraft
- 5 **Murphy's site**
 - (a) Sign off on report
 - (b) Sharing with Murphys
 - (c) Meeting with KTNF
 - (d) Principles for plan (Ben)
- 6 **Reports on:**
 - (a) Swain's Lane Retail Group (Chris) and Development Group (Ellen)
 - (b) Traffic/Chetwynd Road (Siân)
 - (d) Gospel Oak Station (Kay, Siân, Nick)
 - (e) HNCC (Catharine, Chris)
 - (f) KTNF AGM (Eileen)
 - (g) Mansfield (Patrick)
 - (h) Meeting on signage (Nick, Eileen, Ellen)
- 7 **Grants**
 - (a) Status
 - (b) Reports
 - (c) Further help
- 8 **Healthy School Streets Project (Siân)**
- 9 **HNCC public rights of way**
- 10 **Social media**
 - (a) Move evidence to website
 - (b) Drop Dropbox
- 11 **Future meetings**
- 12 **AOB**